

PMGrandGulfColpem Resource

From: Tamsen Dozier
Sent: Sunday, May 25, 2008 9:07 PM
To: GrandGulf Resource
Subject: FW: message 1 of many (nailing down site audit details)

From: Amy Hazelhoff [ahazelhoff@enercon.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2008 10:07 AM
To: Tamsen Dozier
Subject: RE: message 1 of many (nailing down site audit details)

Tammy,

As for lunch Tuesday -Thursday, I am stilling nailing down details. I am leaning towards providing lunch, as North Anna did, in the interest of time/efficiency. There is a cafeteria in Echelon, but it sounds like our big group may overwhelm it. So, for now, plan on having lunch catered in, and you all can give money per day towards it.

Also, I like the morning briefing plan.

Thanks,
Amy

Amy C. Hazelhoff
Senior Licensing Engineer
Enercon Services, Inc.
(269) 370-7445

From: Tamsen Dozier [mailto:Tamsen.Dozier@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2008 8:43 AM
To: ahazelhoff@enercon.com; Guy Cesare
Subject: message 1 of many (nailing down site audit details)

Guy and Amy:

What do you recommend we do for lunch on Tues - Thurs.?

Also, I'm planning for a 2:30 kick off meeting on Monday unless you think otherwise. (by the time we get back to hotel, get to our cars and then drive over to Entergy and get settled - this is probably earliest.) At the risk of doing this scheduling business in piece meal fashion, I am attaching very rough outline of first two days. After that, things get complicated with possibilities of the transmission site visit by some folks or possible meetings with state agencies (even though we think those are going to be kept to a minimum). This just gets us started in the discussions. I am still plugging in the details from notes reviewers have given me that I still need some clarification. (ie - how hydrology group wants to do things). Speaking of which - I don't yet have the list of other folks on that team other than Lance and Chris who are the only hydrology people we have for environmental review.

Also - we are thinking that the game plan should be that we have our end of day discussions with just our folks and then do a morning briefing with you guys (Entergy) each day. Terri Miley, Darby's assistant on this project at PNNL says that was the arrangement at Bellefonte and it seemed to work well. Thoughts???

Hotel in Jackson is set. Discussions for arrangements for scoping meeting a bit more complex. We have everything set, but now worried about an unexpectedly large turnout. We can discuss more about this on Monday.
Tami

Tamsen Dozier

Project Manager
NRO/DSER/RAP2
301-415-2272

Hearing Identifier: Grand_Gulf_3_COL_Public
Email Number: 37

Mail Envelope Properties (01BD2A1885C88F45A12CB413DEF034104330738D62)

Subject: FW: message 1 of many (nailing down site audit details)
Sent Date: 5/25/2008 9:06:59 PM
Received Date: 5/25/2008 9:07:08 PM
From: Tamsen Dozier

Created By: Tamsen.Dozier@nrc.gov

Recipients:
"GrandGulf Resource" <GrandGulf.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	2579	5/25/2008 9:07:08 PM

Options
Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: